

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 27/02/2017 7:15:36 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]
CC: CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL [alec.cheng@opg.com]
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL – Re: Fw: 2nd draft of White Paper for GAC deferral
Attachments: The Plan_Summary_Treasury Feb 24 r3 clean_cc EY comments.docx

Ken R

Can you disposition all comments that have come in over the weekend this morning with a view to produce final version by noon.

Thanks

John

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 7:09 AM
To: CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; LEE John -TREASURY; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Re: Fw: 2nd draft of White Paper for GAC deferral

I have put a few comments in. Otherwise looks good

From: CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 7:05 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LEE John -TREASURY; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Re: Fw: 2nd draft of White Paper for GAC deferral

Additional changes to address Carlo's and EY comments.

Alec

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 3:13 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LEE John -TREASURY; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL – Re: Fw: 2nd draft of White Paper for GAC deferral

Hi all

I have included a few edits and comments in the attached.

Carlo